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ADDENDUM NO. 1 — March 3. 2020

RFQ NO. K20-21-5

Addenda Purpose

The purpose of this addendum is to modify/clarify sections of the issued RFQ or answer questions
received from prospective responders.

Emailed Questions and Answers

Q1.

Q2.

Q3.

Q4.

Q5.

Qe.

Q7.

Is materials testing independent or part of the team?
Materials testing is independent of the team.

Do Covers count in the page count?

Covers nor resumes will be counted in page count.

There is a discrepancy on the number of copies, Page 2 of the RFP states: Submit one (1)
electronic copy (flash drive) and four (4) complete bound copies. Page 3 states: Five (5)
complete bound copies of the qualifications are required and one (1) electronic
authenticated copy. What is the correct amount of copies we need to submit?

Please submit four (4) bound copies and one (1) electronic copy (flash drive).

Can an 11x17 sheet be included in the submission? If so, how does it count toward pages?
Only 8x11 sheets will be allowed in the submission.

Do the certificate of insurance and safety certifications count toward pages?

Certificate of insurance and safety certifications do not count toward pages.

Does the City of Kyle have a material testing lab on standby for this project?

Yes, there will be a material testing lab for this project.

Is there was an estimated start date for construction at this time?

Notice to Proceed is April 13, 2020.
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Q8. | am reaching out regarding the Kyle Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion Construction
Manager (CM)/ Construction Inspector (Cl) Is there an estimated value or budget being
released for that project?

Since the City of Kyle is seeking professional services, there is no budget to be discussed.

Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in your cover letter.
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Leon Barba, P.E.

City Engineer



